. Cpeehs in,

April 3, 1040

Mr, Cemeron McKenzie
¢/o ¥Friday, Inc.

114 ¥, 32 Biyreet
Hew York City

Bﬁar Cameron:

1 bsve the State Department angle you wanted on the Bata gtory.

Briefly, this is it:

There were three meetings between Hull and Jaen Bata during the
time Bata was tryins to arrange for permits for Cgech workers. On

the 29tk of ls&st September, while %he Labor Nepartment officials were

conferring with the representatives of other govarnment departments
interested and with & representative of the shoe workers union,

Sepator PTydings, whose law firm is retesined by Bata, had lunch with
Beeretary Eull end was promised permission to bring 50O aé&itionul

Hull made known his intention of going over the heads of officials
of the mmigration ZService but immediate pressure from Semmtor Hagner
and Representaiive Rogers of Massachusetts forced Sesretary Perkins to
insist upor this permission not being granted, These 500 workers, by
the way, were to cema in not under the cuota.

I assume that you still plac for Dick to be herﬁgﬁfgw -weekend and
I will have the dates of ths various conferences hetween Bata esnd Hull,
quetaa, ete,, by then., Will you plemse lst me know if his or your
plang change,

Yours truly,

Harold



